STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020G832-00169

MARKESE CHRISTOPHER WILSON AIW: 2019A3610201680

AKA; Date of Offense: 01/21/2019

Race: .Black Sex: M Age: 21 8.C. Code §: 16-11-0311

DOB: _ Ss#: CDR Code #: 0079

Address:

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET . #’

DL# ~T SID# $C02291747 g~ | ite
*CDL Yes [0 No 00 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes 0 No O l
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or {0 PLEADS

TO: Burglary, First Degree
In violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

O NON-VIOLENT ﬂ{IOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
M/ (CSC wiminor 1¥ or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is; As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [l Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State,

ATTEST:

At : 73081 6149
C. Dale Scott, Deputy Soficitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defend%t 5committed tothe 2 State Department of Corrections [l -Gounty-Betention Center,
for a determinate term of day&ﬂment-helyears'or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

B CONCURRENT or [E-€ONSECUTTVE to sentence on: ’J-()lo (a S g") l\lS , lTO . !1 I

A The Defendant is to be given credifyfor time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated hnd ap;;lied by the State
Department of Corrections. 3(‘C (Q

O The Defendant is to be placed on Centrgl Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O3 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O 00]' ~
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job 86 2

: May serve W/E beginning ” ai' !
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ! qopea/
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcchol Testing O s
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) § Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A}(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s /O — pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 {A){(2XDUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ _
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) %50 3 O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 5 during probation and shall be collecgeg before

TOTAL any other fees.

$ 425~
d Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy cﬁ ] . Judge Code: {
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: O~ I( g~ HQ 20

SCCA217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
STATE V8.
MARKESE CHRISTOPHER WILSON
AKA:
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21
DOB: ~ SS#:
Address: -
City, State, Zip:
DL4, SID# SC02291747

*CDL Yes (0 No O CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes OO No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Armed Rabbery

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS832-00170

ATW: 2019A3610201681
Date of Offense: 01/21/2019
S.C. Code §: 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code #: 0139
SENTENCE SHEET _ 3 0
\ 0
%VICTED OF or O PLEADS

In violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[0 NON-VIOLENT E{IOLENT

mmictcd,

The charge is:
The plea is: O] without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST: .
73081
C. Dale Scott, Deputy Solicitor SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

0 SERIOUS

O Lesser Included Offense,

[94031‘ SERIOUS

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[0 Negotiated Sentence,

O Mandatory GPS 1 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3rd)
(def.’s initials)
[0 Recommendation by the State,

6149

Defendant

@ State Department of Corrections

daysimon&hsr ,

: provided that upon the service of

O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

[(-Comnty-Drtention-Cender,
years
days/months/years and or payment

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
&~ CONCURRENT or

[S~EONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_2020) (5 32 « l7| N {73 [(9?

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated aifd applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

{0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16_25&%@% TR

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTEION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: ) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O SC Goun Of Appea‘S

O Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job.Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 3.
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) L) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A}(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S/ T pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 5 L3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) 512 5
§356-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s gL
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§50-21-114 {(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea b Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 L) during probation and shall ected before
TOTAL b 4& o any other fees,
Presiding Judge: .
Clerk of Court/Depu Judge Code:

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Sentence Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS32-00171

MARKESE CHRISTOPHER WIL.SON A/W: . 2019A3610201682

AKA: Date of Offense: 01/21/2019

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21 8.C. Code §: 16-03-0910

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0095

Address:

City, State, Zip. — SENTENCE SHEET g Q

DLt SID# §8C02291747 -~
*CDL Yes O3 No [3 CMV Yes 0 No [J Hazmat Yes O No O E/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TQ: Kidnapping
In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the $.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

O NON-VIOLENT MIOLENT O SERIQUS B MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor i® or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: O Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, EJ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST/
- //&M 73081 6149

C. Dale Scott, Deputy Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the 3- State Department of Corrections O County-DetentiomCeiiter,

for a determinate term_of_ ,f;s O daysﬁamhsr _ _0O nnder the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years_ _ __
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

& CONCURRENT or [—CONSECSHTIVE to sentence on: 7620 G-S 2 2 - Hs’l'w ! (q_?

(& The Defendant is to be givr—ilu:redi for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and’ applied by the State
enba!

Department of Corrections. 3

O The Defendant is to be placed on C 1 Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. Cx

May serve W/E beginning 0
Recipient: Substance Abuse Couns O < 6 20
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Tse:ﬁu qu 0
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consccutive,zvoﬁ%omhly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 m - pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ Y Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $ !
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: 0 :
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Omysr § fopa da D oA MaX g
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $. 9.5 - * Whe d}. At AtLLA J%«

L LA ¥ 4 e Y | WV RLANT
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ -
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $s50 h) O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ) during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ /égﬁ — any other fees.

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy flerks ¢ e 4 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: 2 .

Sentence Date: NJ D AL~2020

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



J -

STATE OF $OUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

STATE V8. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS832-00173

MARKESE CHRISTOPHER WILSON AW 2019A3610201684

AKA: Date of Offense: 01/21/2019

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21 S.C. Code §: 16-11-0390

DOB: Ss# CDR Code #: 0141

Addres

City, State, Zip. SENTENCE SHEET 0

DL# -~ - SID# $C02291747 P 3
*CDL Yes 00 No O CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes O No O m/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Safecracking
In violation of § 16-11-0399 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0141

O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 5t SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
‘9/ (CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: As indicted [0 Lesser Inciuded Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (def’s initials)
The plea is; O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Nepotiated Sentence, ] O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

//ﬁ% 73081 6149
C. Dale Scott, Deputy Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [@State Department of Corrections  [J County-DetentionCenter,
for a determinate term of (5 days‘months/gearg)or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

8 CONCURRENTor [F~E&NSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20 €S %2, |3 170, [1{

[2The Defendant is to be glven credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-]3-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. ’s '

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on C %I Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Yiolence) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days’hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ R.&
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ch
May serve W/E beginning v -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Couns@? I < 6 202
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testin ﬂ
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutlve w ﬁ thly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s/ T pmts. of § Beginning 542 5
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ 5 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $.25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) 350 3 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 540fca b Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) b $ during probation and shall be cpllected before
TOTAL S&' - any other fees.
7 Presiding Judge: - :
Clerk of Court/Depu Judge Code: S tf
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS32-00172
MARKESE CHRISTOPHER WILSON A/W: 2019A3610201683
AKA: Date of Offense: 01/21/2019
Race: Black _ Sexx M Age: 21 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0549
Address:
City, State, Zip: . SENTENCE SHEET S
DL# SID# 5C02291747
*CDL Yes (0 No OO CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes O No O s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

@/NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3rd}

The charge is; @/As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recornmendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/%/ﬁz’“ 73081 6149
C. Dale Scott, Deputy Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js committed to the I State Department of Corrections O Cmmtrﬂmm‘rtm'emrﬁ?,
for a determinate term of 5 daysanenths/y§ap) of O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

FCONCERRENT or  (X.CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7{] ~ 70 fT { 3

H_The Defendant is to be given credit far time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 3 l (.0
{3 The Defendant is to be placed on Ceniral

egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Viglence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Wrives Hearing 0J Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ daydmw ment _
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Vioc. Rehab. O Job Corp I26 2020

May serve W/E begl '
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counse[mg O pea!s

*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) § Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 S spo T pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A){2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 5 h) Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 h3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 L) Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $. 28 —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 during probation and shall be cpllgcted before
TOTAL $ /3L — any other fees.
- Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Judge Code:

Sentence Date: t - | o ~1b2 15

Court Reporter;

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



